Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
THE DINER, 13 FARNHAM ROAD

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30:am 7 December 2015 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Linda Van den Hende (Chairman)
Philippa Crowder
Phil Martin

For information about the meeting please contact:
James Goodwin 01708 432432
james.goodwin@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 December 2015

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 December 2015

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) — receive

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 42)

Application to vary a premises licence for The Diner, 13 Farnham Road, Romford,
RM3 8ED.

Andrew Beesley
Committee Administration Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

%¢ Havering
LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7 December 2015

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing:
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: James Goodwin — Committee Officer
01708 432432

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

1.2

2.

2.1

2.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

Roles of other participants:

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting:

3.1

3.2

4.

4.1

4.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

Location and facilities:

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



5.

5.1

6.

6.1

6.2

Notification of attendance:

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

Procedural matters:

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from

Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only

Page 4



where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

7.1

8.

8.1

9.

9.1

9.2

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

Adjournments and extension of time:

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Page 5



9.3  Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:

12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda Iltem 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7" December 2015

Subject heading: The Diner
13 Farnham Road Romford RM3 8ED
Premises licence variation application

Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
5" floor Mercury House
01708 432692

This application to vary a premises licence is made by Mr Alan Masters and Mr Michael
O’Meara under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 20™ October 2015.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The Diner is located in a parade of purpose built commercial premises in Harold Hill.
Residential accommodation is located directly above these commercial outlets. A map
of the area is attached for reference.

Details of the application

Current premises licence hours are as follows:

Recorded music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 08:00 22:00
Sunday 09:00 17:00
Supply of alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 11:00 22:00
Sunday 11:00 17:00
Christmas Day & 09:00 22:00

New Year’'s Day

Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 08:00 22:00
Sunday 09:00 17:00
Christmas Day & 08:00 22:00

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 7" December 2015

| New Year's Day

Variation applied for:

New Year's Eve

Live music

Day Start Finish
Saturday 18:00 23:30

Christmas Eve & 18:00 00:30

New Year's Eve

Recorded music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 08:00 23:00

Friday & Saturday 08:00 00:00

Sunday 09:00 21:00

Christmas Eve & 08:00 00:30

New Year's Eve

Late night refreshment

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 23:00 23:30

Friday & Saturday 23:00 00:30

Christmas Eve & 23:00 01:00

Anything similar to live music, recorded
music or performance of dance (i.e. dancing
by diners to live music) *

New Year's Eve

Day Start Finish
Saturday 09:00** | 23:30
Christmas Eve & 09:00 00:30

* Spontaneous dancing by diners would not
constitute a licensable activity.
** The application indicates 06:00; however,
this has been confirmed as a typographical

error.

Supply of alcohol

New Year's Eve

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 11:00 23:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 00:00
Sunday 11:00 21:00
Christmas Eve & 11:00 00:30

Page 8




Licensing Sub-Committee, 7" December 2015

Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 08:00 23:30
Friday & Saturday 08:00 00:30
Sunday 09:00 21:30
Christmas Eve & 08:00 01:00
New Year's Eve

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the week
ending 6™ November 2015 edition of the Havering Yellow Advertiser.

Summary

There was one representation against this application from a responsible authority.
Details of representations

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Responsible authorities’ representations

Enforcement and Appeals Technician Mr Sam Cadman makes representation against
this application on the behalf of Havering’s Planning Service. Mr Cadman’s
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

Page 9



Page 10



80 Havering Yellow Advertiser, Week ending, Friday, November 6, 2015

Classified

Y cair 01268 503411
[7] emaik sales@yellowad.co.uk

[T Post: Yellow Advertiser, Acorn House, Great

Oaks, Basildon, SS14 1AH

TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

Articles for sale
0905 624 0595

1.02 per minete from a BT ndise

Uther netmorks

‘nl- vary, calls from o mobile could e “n,,‘n ably hgher. Teoet

YABARGAN [space) Advant
83145 Teux
R Wil 10 receieg
&

send W
you o

SrvCes

Your

oo nol accapt bargan

W e
s cost £1 .02

plus

5o
el the

s

3 e

y
EXT al e ond ¢
erisement wilk appear in the nesd avaabie editon. We

U Chrachors ind
sehwvork rafes ¥
pthar peodect o

)1 pOur 233306

gy £100 by fax, post or person

Display Recruitment

HCS Homestead Gare Service

Homestead Care Service

Second Floor

11 Bryant Avenue
Harold Wood, Romford RM3 0AP

Homestead Care is the foremost provider of
quality care in Havering, committed to enabling
adults to live life to the fullest in the comfort of

their own homes.

Our business is constantly expanding and we’re
recruiting first-rate individuals to represent us.

HOME CARERS

Flexible working hours to suit you - full and part-time available
Experience not essential as complete and ongoing training provided
Enjoy free qualification training - Gain qualification in care Level 2 & 3
Professional guidance and support provided by dedicated office teams

Free uniform plus competitive rates of pay
Career progression opportunities available

Car drivers preferred

If you’d like to work with us
we’d love to hear from you!
Phone Denise on (01708) 34 34 34
or email your CV: info@homesteadcare.com

Enhanced DBS check required ® Homestead Care is committed to equal opportunities

(01708) 34 34 34

est. 1994

info@homesteadcare.com

WILSON STAFF GOLF BAG
£20, Tel: 07734 109217

BODY SCULPTURE EXER-
CISE BIKE £25 or near offer Tel:
01708 721196

CROSS TRAINER excellent
condition, £50, no offers Tel:
01268 424952

FLORIST SUNDRIES FOR
SALE also silk bouquet and two
posies, unused. To view Tel:
07933 164769

LADIES BIKE £15. FOOT SPA
£8. FISH TANK 38cm high x
40cm wide x 20cm depth £8
Tel: 01268 546370

VODAFONE SMART PRIME 6
Mobile Phone, New. Unwanted
present, pay as you go £50 Tel
01268 733258 after 6pm.

ARGOS DOUBLE WARDROBE
with cream polly cotton cover,
wooden slatted shelves and
hanging rail, very good condi-
tion, bargain £20. IKEA VILMAR
WHITE DINING CHAIRS, metal
legs, 4, vgc, bargain, £30. IKEA
MELLTORP DINING TABLE,
white, metal legs, very good
condition, bargain, £25 Tel:
01702 552631

JOE SATRIANI TICKETS FOR
CLIFFS PAVILION Westcliffe on
7th November, balcony seat
row G, £80 each or near offer
Tel: 07771 706586

SOLID PINE OBLONG TABLE
AND 4 CHAIRS not flat pack
ideal shabby chic project, buyer
collects in billericay, £95 ono
Tel: 07539482423

GOOD CONDITION ACTION
MAN FIGURES complete with
equipment in original boxes
from £3 each. Tel: 01268
762697

DVD BOX SETS Big Bang
Theory, Rocky, Lethal Weapon,
Hannibal, American Pie £5each
CHRISTMAS DVDS 10 U & PG
Films £5 Tel: 01708 459043

VENETIAN BLIND Black wood
50mm slats W103cm D154cm
£20. SILENTNIGHT single duvet
10.5 Tog Hollowfibre & 2 pil-
lows. £10 Tel: 01708 459043

BUYING OLD 80'S OR 90'S

RETRO TOYS Games
Consoles, Computers,
Electronics, CASH waiting

same day collection, text, call or
whatsapp 07919892270

GAS CAST IRON BASKET
FIRE with gas fittings £50 Tel
01268 559295

GARAGE CLEARANCE some
hand tools Work wear, hi viz
winter gear (new and used).
Motorcycle luggage and cloth-
ing. Open to offers. Tel: 07547
413662

BORDER FINE ARTS-MOTH-
ER & BABY OWL £10. EAST-
GATE WITHERNSEA 1960S 9"
FAUNA TREE TRUNK VASE
£20. SARAH COVENTRY 19708

PENDENT £10 Tel: 01708
459043
RECORDS BOUGHT LP

ALBUMS / 7" SINGLES {45's} /
12" SINGLES. DISCO REGGAE
+Jamaican music JAZZ FUNK
ROCK PUNK METAL. COLLEC-
TIONS WELCOME. Call back
available. RING 07788 209990.

GOLF TROLLEY electric, fully
folding, very good condition,
£100. LADIES MATCHING
GOLF CLUBS, Lynx, full set of
Irons, four woods, very good
condition with bag £60 Tel:
01268 751495

CHEST FREEZER Norfrost,
colour white, 175 litre, good
working order, £70 Tel: 07717
400312

2 LOTS OF NEWBORN 3 mnth
boys clothes 61 items in each
inc vests jackets tshirts
etc,quality some not worn p/f &
s/f home,not ironed. £20 each.
1 LOT OF 0-3MNTH BOYS
CLOTHES 68 items,inc jackets
vests trousers etc quality some
not worn p/f&s/f home not
ironed £25 Tel: 07947407341
Canvey

LARGE QUANTITY OF INSUR-
ANCE SALVAGE FABRIC large
remnants of French chiffon and
crepe de chine in lovely colours,
denim, worsted, sequin pieces
etc, many more styles, com-
plete rolls of material, would
interest budding dress design-
ers or theatre profession.
Reasonable offers considered.
Viewing by appointment. Tel:
01268 545402

b alomine w thn smdnm

ot Sy 4

Advarver
01268 503400

D) B

THE PIANO MAN, 20/30
reconditioned pianos. Tuning,
Removals, Rental scheme. We
collect unwanted pianos. 01268
541001, 01708 343455

TP CLIMBING FRAME WITH
DEN platform, scrambling net
and slide, £65. SCOOBY DOO
HAUNTED HOUSE with figures,
£7. BIG BOX OF POLLY POCK-
ET, clothes, accessories etc. £7.
BUZZ LIGHTYEAR DRESSING
UP OUTFIT, £4 . EARLY LEAN-
ING DINO TRACK with lots of
dinosaurs, excellent condition
£10. HM ARMED FORCES,
never played with, 18" jet with
soldiers, quad bike with soldier,
skado patrol with soldier, jeep
and soldier, lots of soldiers,
clothes, guns etc. Will sell sep-
arately or as a bundle. Tel:
07788 158076

I BUY CLOTHES, SHOES,
BAGS perfume, jewellery, elec-
trical goods, laptops, mobile
phones etc for cash, call Karen
Tel: 01702 872587 or mobile:
07958 508822

I BUY CLOTHES, SHOES,
BAGS, PERFUME junk jew-
ellery, electrical goods such lap-
tops, mobile phones etc for

cash, call Karen Tel: 01702
872587 or mobile: 07958
508822

Public

Notices

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN
APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER
SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING

Notice is hereby given that an application
was made to the London Borough of
Havering to vary a premises licence under
the above Act on the 2Ist October 2015.
Applicant: Alan Masters & Michael
0'Meara.Address of premises: The Diner,
13 Farnham Road, Romford RM3 8ED.
Proposed variations to the licensable
activities: Extend the hours for the sale of
alcohol and entertainment and add the
provision of late night refreshment.
Proposed days and hours of licensable
activity: Alcohol: Mon-Thurs 11.00-23.00;
Fri-Sat 11.00 24.00; Sunday 11.00-21.00.
Entertainment: Mon-Thurs: 09.00-23.00;
Fri-Sat 09.00-24.00; Sunday 09.00-21.00.
Late Night Refreshment: Mon-Thurs
23.00-23.30; Fri-Sat 23.00-24.30; Sunday
NJ/A.The postal address of the Licensing
Authority where the register is kept and
the application may be inspected is:
*London Borough of Havering, Licensing
Team, Public Protection, Mercury House,
Mercury Gardens, Romford RMI 3SL.Any
person wishing to make representations
on this matter shall give notice, in writing,
stating the nature and grounds for making
such representations to The Licensing
Officer at the above address* within
28 days of the date of this notice —
by the 18th November 2015. Further
information is available on the web site
www.havering.gov.uk following the links.
It is an offence, under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in or in
connection with an application and the
maximum fine on summary conviction of
such an offence is £5000.

Licensing Solutions - duly authorised
agents

Pets &

Livestock

WANTED
GOOD
HOMES
FOR
RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS
Ring Pat
on
01708 551 689

Email: Pat@greyhoundhomer.co.uk
Web: www.greyhoundhomer.co.uk
(Charity 269668)

NEW GARAGE ROOFS

GUARANTEED 20 YEARS
PRICES INC. ASBESTOS REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH 18mm.
PLY TIMBER FRAME, UNDERLAY & TOP SHEET, NO NEED TO
EMPTY GARAGE * 30 YEARS CITY & GUILDS

FOR FREE ESTIMATES CALL LES ON

418 579 / 07926 10
£760.00 INC VAT

54

SINGLE
GARAGE
SIZE

ALL
CARPENTRY

www.allcarpentry.co.uk
Staircases, Laminate
Flooring, Skirting, Dado
Rails, Kitchens,
Wardrobes.

Doors fitted from £25
Guild Qualified

30 years Experience

Call Steven
&1 01708 525682
Mob 07950 384595

Capet &

BEST LOCAL
CARPET CLEANERS

We clean carpets,
upholstery, rugs,
curtains, mattresses and
leather furniture.
Quality service.
Affordable prices.
01708 921 867
07825 835 777

Electrical

Services

FULLY QUALIFIED ELECTRI-
CIAN, rewires extra sockets and
lights etc. One man business
established for 12 years. Please
phone Colin 01708 475483

TLM ELECTRICAL

© Rewires o Sockets

o Lights

o Storage & Immersion
Heaters

o Showers e Fire Alarms

© No joh too big or too small

07817 101 305
01708 525 978

25 years experience

in print,

RAINHAM SHEDS

Log cabins now on display suagm
for £310

-~ Delivered and assembled free. Open 7 days a week
- Some sheds available for quick delivery
NO DEPOSIT REQUIRED!
6x4 pent or apex £314.00
7x5 pent or apex £385.00
8x6 pent or apex £429.00
10x6 pent or apex £605.00
10x8 pent or apex £750.00

MANY MORE SIZES MADE TO ORDER. ALL PRICES INCLUDE VAT.

Find us on the London-bound A1306 New Road
Some sheds in stock, available for collection.

*ESTABLISHED 25 YEARS MANUFACTURING GARDEN SHEDS
New Road Ramham A1306 @ 017[?8 557 819

& Plasterin

AJT Plastering

Specialist in
¢ Plastering over artex ® Re-skimming
¢ Coving * Outdoor rendering
Clean, reliable and local service
Call Adam on

01268 765 431 » 07894 905 411

/) ASHLEYS

- Extensions - Loft Conversions
- Refurbishments - Structural Alterations
- Family run company - Over 25 years experience
Call for FREE estimate & advice

01708 505 406 or 07903 177 840
www.ashleysbuilding.co.uk

Mike's Tree

Care Services
Stump Grinding & Removal
Crown Reductions
Hedge Cutting/Trimming

Free Quotes
01708 720 696

07814 949 595
36 Brentwood Road,
Romford, Essex RM1 2EX

LANDSCAPE
GARDENERS
SERVICES
All Landscaping undertaken
inc. Trees, Fencing, Patios,
Driveways, Turfing, Stump
Grinding and much more
Call for a FREE QUOTE
FULLY INSURED
07921 131 964
01708 502 688

Aaron’s
Tree Surgery

Tree reduction / removal
Pollarding * Crown Lifting
* Hedge Trlmmmg

¢ Stump Removal
Fully NPTC Qualified
£5 million Public Liability
Insurance
Free Estimates
01375 752 727

07585 972 730




Page 12



The Diner, 13 Farnham Road

EEg

Licensed Partner

Scale: 1:1000 0 1 2 3 metres
Date: 20 October 2015 B

nlpg W"ﬁ
Tl e lan
Haverin g

LONDON BOROUGH

London Borough of Haver
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

iIanage

%J%r]own copyright and database rights 2015
ance Survey 100024327




Page 14



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part A
Premises licence number 11665
Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises
The Diner

13 Farnham Road Romford RM3 8ED

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Recorded music, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Recorded music
Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 09:00 to 17:00

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 11:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 11:00 to 17:00
Christmas Day & New Year’s Day — 09:00 to 22:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 09:00 to 17:00
Christmas Day & New Year’s Day — 08:00 to 22:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On supplies only
lof6

LAPR12.doc Page 15

Misc. Act.011665/PJJ04706



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Alan Masters
70 Birch Road Romford RM7 8EP
07958 286209 / 01708 788924
&
Mr Michael O’Meara
69 Birch Road Romford RM7 8EP
07808 730304 / 01708 765155

Registered number of holder

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mrs Susan Diane Lake

T

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
(@) atatime when thereis no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
3. (1) Theresponsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff

on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following: activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children —

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to —
20f6

Page 16



Mandatory conditions — contd.

5.

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
upon -

(i) the outcome of arace, competition or other event or process, or

(i) thelikelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

6. Theresponsible person shall ensure that —

(& where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iti) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or

supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.
3of6

Misc. Act./011665/PJJ04706 Page 17



Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

N

o0k w

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Notices shall be displayed:

e showing the opening and closing times of the premises on all days of the

week;

e asking customers to conduct themselves in an orderly fashion and to
cause no nuisance to residents or passers-by;
warning customers of potential criminal activity in the premises;
warning customers not to bring drugs onto the premises;
asking customers to leave the premises and the area quietly;
not to stand outside talking late at night.
No outside solicitation of passers-by to purchase from the premises shall take
place.
A log book shall be kept on the premises listing statutory inspections.
Access for emergency vehicles shall be provided.
Queues of customers shall not obstruct public exits.
All shop fittings, seating, lighting, heating, electrical and ventilation
installations, sanitary accommodation and washing facilities shall be
adequately maintained.
Floor surfaces shall be non-slip and there shall be no hanging curtains
obstructing or concealing doorways.
Seating shall not obstruct exits and there shall be adequate lighting and
ventilation.
No explosive or highly flammable materials shall be brought onto or kept on the
premises and no smoking shall be permitted there at any time.
There shall be no noise above background levels and noise standards shall
have full regard to BS4142.
Receptacles for rubbish shall be provided in the premises and if provided
outside shall be removed at the close of business each day.
Refuse shall be stored securely, it shall be removed from the premises the next
day and there shall be no bin movement after 23:00 each day.
All cooking facilities shall be regularly maintained in order not to cause any
noise nuisance.
Bottles and noisy receptacles shall not be handled late at night.
Proof of identification shall be demanded when doubt arises over the age of a
customer attempting to buy alcohol.
Staff shall be trained to deal with emergencies and in particular be able to carry
out first aid on a customer if so required.
If a taxi operator is to be displayed in the premises then a specific operator shall
be named and nominated by the premises’ owner.
Any taxis supplied by the nominated provider shall not sound horns, idle
engines late at night and taxi drivers shall be made aware of the need to avoid
nuisance to local residents at late hours.
The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.
All entry and exit points shall be covered by CCTV cameras enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition.
The CCTV system shall continually record while the premises is open for the
provision of licensable activity and during all times when customers remain on
the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days
with date and time stamping.

4 of 6

Page 18



Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule - contd.

22.

CCTV recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of the
Police or an authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a

table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their
meal.

. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

A proof of age scheme such as Challenge 21 or 25 shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards such as a driving licence or passport.

. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to

an authorised officer of the council or the Police which shall record the
following:
e all crimes reported to the venue;
all ejections of patrons;
any complaints received;
any incidents of disorder;
any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment;
e any refusal of the sale of alcohol;
e any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

. Patrons temporarily leaving and re-entering the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall

not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log shall include

the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
Police or an authorised officer of the council at all times when the premises is
open.

. Any person under 18 years of age must be accompanied by an adult after 20:00.
. The licence holders and designated premises supervisor shall liaise with the

local safer neighbourhood Police on a regular basis.

Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1.

The premises’ incident log shall be hard-bound and not loose-leaf.
50f 6

Misc. Act./011665/PJJ04706 Page 19



Annex 4 — Premises plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering. The plans reproduced below are not to scale:

XS
—f !

—

&
c

6 of 6

Page 20



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 11665

Premises details

Postal address of premises

The Diner
13 Farnham Road Romford RM3 8ED

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Recorded music, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Recorded music
Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 09:00 to 17:00

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 11:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 11:00 to 17:00
Christmas Day & New Year’s Day — 09:00 to 22:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 22:00
Sunday — 09:00 to 17:00
Christmas Day & New Year’s Day — 08:00 to 22:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

On supplies only
1of2

Misc. Act./011665/PJJ04706 Pag e 2 1



Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Alan Masters
70 Birch Road Romford RM7 8EP
&
Mr Michael O’Meara
69 Birch Road Romford RM7 8EP

Registered number of holder

Not applicable

Name of desighated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mrs Susan Diane Lake

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Restricted
20f2

Page 22



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe ALAN MASTERS & MICHAEL OMEARA e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 11665

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE DINER
13 FARNHAM ROAD

Post town ROMFORD Postcode RM3 8ED

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01708 371888

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £22500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | Postcode |

Part 3 - Variation

Page 23




Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes |
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? {DD[ D‘Ml\lf I i}YYLYYl{ I

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

TO CHANGE THE OPENING HOURS AND THOSE FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL AND
RECORDED MUSIC AND ADJUST ASSOCIATED CONDITIONS, ADD THE PROVISION OF
LIVE MUSIC AND DANCING AND LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT AND ADJUST HOURS ON
CHRISTMAS DAY AND NEW YEARS DAY

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend:

Page 24




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
€)
f)

9

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 25

Please tick all that apply

O

O > > 00 O



A

Piays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [l

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors [

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 26




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 27




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 28




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdo

guidance note 6) uidoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

18.00 | 2330 | cHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 18.00 TO 00.30

NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 18.00 TO 00.30

Sun

Page 30




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 08.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |08.00 |23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
CHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 08.00 TO 00.30

Thur | 08.00 | 23.00 NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 08.00 TO
00.30

Fri 08.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 08.00 |24.00

Sun | 09.00 |21.00

Page 31




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Outdoors L

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 32




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
DANCING BY DINERS TO LIVE MUSIC
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)
CHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 06.00 TO 00.30
Fri NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 06.00 TO
00.30
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
06.00 | 23.30 | the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
{e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 33




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

O

Outdoors

O

Both

Mon 23.00 | 23.30

Tue 23.00 | 23.30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 23.00 | 23.30

Thur | 23.00 | 23.30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

CHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 23.00 TO 01.00
NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 23.00 TO

01.00

Fri 23.00 | 24.00

Sat 00.00 | 00.30

23.00 | 24.00

Sun 00.00 | 00.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Page 34




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o, the

Standard days and - please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises X

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
CHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 11.00 TO 00.30

Tue 11.00 | 23.00 NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 11.00 TO 00.30

Wed | 11.00 |23.00

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 24.00

Sat 11.00 | 24.00

Sun | 11.00 |21.00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

NONE

Page 35




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

CHRISTMAS EVE INTO CHRISTMAS DAY 08.00 TO 01.00
NEW YEARS EVE INTO NEW YEARS DAY 08.00 TO 01.00

Day Start Finish
Mon | 08.00 |23.30
Tue | 08.00 |23.30
Wed | 08.00 |23.30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 1 08.00 |23.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 08.00 | 24.00
Sat 00.00 | 00.30
08.00 24.00
Sun | 00.00 |00.30
09.00 21.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

ANY HOURS RESTRICTING THE SALE OF ALCOHOL ON CHRISTMAS DAY AND NEW
YEARS DAY

Page 36




Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or
part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
LICENCE TO FOLLOW DIRECT FROM THE SITE

Page 37




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

OTHER EXISTING AND MANDATORY CONDITIONS TO REMAIN - ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV
SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITIES, TRAINED STAFF WITH RECORDED ONGOING
ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME, CHALLENGE 25 AND PROOF OF AGE INITIATIVE
EMBRACED, INSTORE CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM WITH REFUSALS BOOK
AND INCIDENT LOG

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITY, TRAINED STAFF,
CHALLENGE 25, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND INCIDENT LOG

c) Public safety

STAFF TRAINED IN FIRE SAFETY PROCEDURES AND THE USE OF FIRE SAFETY
EQUIPMENT, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STAFF TRAINED TO DEAL WITH SITUATIONS

e) The protection of children from harm

FULL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME IN USE, ONGOING RECORDED ALCOHOL TRAINING
AND REFRESHER TRAINING, CHALLENGE 25 TRADING INITIATIVE EMBRACED,
CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND REFUSALS BOOK

Page 38




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

X X X X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

=,
Signature / / K/
H AT oRe |
Date 16" OCTOBER 2015
Capacity LICENSING SOLUTIONS - DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant {the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {(where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

LICENSING SOLUTIONS

32 CHURCH ROAD

LOCKS HEATH

Post town | SOUTHAMPTON Post code | S031 6LU

Telephone number (if any) | 07831 159450

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)
chris@licensingsolutions.org.uk

Page 39




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume aicohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 40



Formal Written Representations from
Planning Services

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

“The Diner”, 13 Farnham Road, Romford, RM3 8ED

Summary

This written representation is submitted to object to the variation to the licence in connection with the
property known as “The Diner”, located at 13 Farnham Road, Romford, RM3 8ED. This is raised in
direct relevance to the licensing objection specific to the “Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

Site description:

The site is situated on the east side of Farnham Road, on the ground floor of a 4-storey building
which has a parade of shops on the ground floor.

The site is located in very close proximity to many residential homes, with 3-storey residential units
in the form of flats located directly above the application site (which is the same along the parade of
shops on the eastern side of Farnham Road), as well as residential dwelling houses located nearby
in Newbury Gardens and Chippenham Road.

Consideration for representation.

A planning application was submitted under reference P1796.10 for the “Change of Use from Class
A1 to Class A3 and installation of extract ducting to the rear.” This was granted on 23" May 2011,
and there were several conditions attached to the development, including:

2. The premises shall not be used and no deliveries shall be made other than
between the hours of 08.00 hours and 22:00 hours on Mondays to
Saturdays and between 09:00 and 17:00 hours on Sundays without the
prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

There have been several planning applications since, but none have altered or changed the use of
the property or have removed or changed the hours of operation. In granting this planning
permission [P1796.10] for the use of the premises, consideration was given to the prevention of
public nuisance; and most notably to the local residents located in close proximity. The application to
vary the licence seeks to have the use operating outside of the times previously approved by
planning; which have not been appealed against or challenged / changed since. As this is the case,
planning would object to the application as it seeks to have use operating past these approved times
until the late hour (being open until 24:30hrs on a Saturday night); and would be contrary to the
licencing policy 007. This would increase the noise and activity in the late evening / night time (when
there is a lower ambient noise level in the area) to a level that has not been prevalent to the distress
of the local residents and to the general public, and is also deemed unacceptable and neighbourly;
and contrary to Licencing policy 008.

Furthermore, allowing alcohol to be served from 11:00hrs until 24:00hrs may increase the chance of
persons under the influence loitering in the nearby areas, causing anti-social behaviour; which may
be especially prevalent given the large pedestrianized areas; most notably along Hildene Avenue.

The only way that the concerns of planning services would be alleviated would be to grant a
conditional licence; limiting the opening hours to those stated in the planning condition above, and
the model conditions set out under the licencing policy (Conditions PN1-PN23).

It must also be noted that any unauthorised development or use is liable for enforcement action.
There are also outstanding planning issues with regards to the discharge of conditions for
application P1796.10; which will now be addressed by the planning enforcement team.

[Clean ¢ Safe ¢ Proud] Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	PJJ06008
	advert
	Map
	Current licence copy
	web
	Planning rep


